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Essex Junction, VT 05452-3154 F: 802.878.6946
www.essexjunction.org E: cyuen@essexjunction.org
MEMORANDUM
To: Development Review Board

From: Christopher Yuen, Community Development Director
Meeting Date: 02/15/2024
Subject 94 Pearl Street construction update (92-100 Pearl Street Lot)

Issue:
A member of the DRB has requested discussion around the design and construction of the hotel under
construction at 94 Pearl Street.

Discussion:

The redevelopment of the 92-100 Pearl Street property has been underway for some time. Few staff,
Development Review Board, or Planning Commission members have full continuity of the history of its
approval, within a landscape of changing municipal regulations. | have compiled the submitted plans
and approvals, for the DRB’s discussion regarding the history and status of this project.

It should be noted that:

1. This application was approved prior to the addition of the Design Review Overlay District into
the Land Development Code Under current rules, a new application for similar building would
come more scrutiny by the DRB for architectural design.

2. The project underwent Act 250 review, with a decision by the State rendered in 2022.

3. The new 2-story commercial building at, now host to a Good Stuff novelty and tobacco store,
was originally envisioned to be a restaurant. However, the LDC allows for administrative
approval of land use changes in cases where the new land use is of a lower intensity, which
requires less parking than the original approved use.

4. The hotel portion of the project was originally presented as a Sleep Inn/ MainStay Suites
branded extended-stay hotel. The owner has since announced an intention to adjust the brand
to “Handy’s Suites”. Branding and business operational changes likes like this are not regulated
by the LDC.

Cost
This memo is for information only

Recommendation

This memo is for information only
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